
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:    December 8, 2006 
 
TO:    Council Members 
 
FROM: Janice Jardine 
 Land Use Policy Analyst 
 
SUBJECT: Public hearing - Transit Corridor-75 zoning district 

adding a building height step-back provision to the 
current standards 

 Petitions 400-01-12 and 400-01-48 
 
 
Because several issues have been raised recently regarding application and interpretation of the proposed 
text, the Council may wish to consider receiving public comment at the public hearing Tuesday and 
referring action to a future Council meeting.   
 
This would allow Council and Administrative staff an opportunity to adequately address and consider the 
implications of the issues and schedule a briefing with the Council. 
 
The Council may also wish to schedule a meeting of the Council’s subcommittee to review the issues and 
consider options that can be forwarded to the Council.   
 
OPTIONS: 
 
A. Accept public comment, close the public hearing and refer action to a future Council briefing. 
 
B. Accept public comment and refer action to a future Council briefing. 
 
C. Adopt the ordinance 
 
D. Not adopt the ordinance 
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